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Malave, Erin M. M )1 D000 HES

From: Cherryl Kirby [clk@twyckenham.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 16, 2009 12:16 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ascales@cscinfo.com
Subject: von Braun & Schreiber Private Equity Partners (US) LLC

Please change our principal office address and the “usual business address” of the managing member (Timothy
Reynolds) to the following:

150 South US Highway Cne
Suite 305
Jupiter, FL 33477, USA

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require any additional information. Thank you.

Best regards,

Cherryl Kirby
Executive Assistant to Tim Reynolds

von Braun & Schreiber Private Equity Partners
150 South US Highway One

Suite 305

Jupiter, FL 33477, USA

Telephone +1 (661) 744 - 7549
Facsimile +1 (5661) 744 - 5335
E-Mail Cherryl. Kirby@braunschreiber.com

Confidentiality Warning: This E-mail, along with any attachments, is considered confidential. If you have
received it in error, you are on notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete
this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any
other person. Saving, copying or disseminating an inadvertently received email could violate state and Federal
privacy laws. Thank you for your cooperation.
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